No. 57/6—

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the F ’ﬂ//?

From: - CCF (T) Rampur. To: - Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shimla H.P.

Subject: - Diversion of 2.1532 hac. of forest land for mining lease, approach road
and stacking of raw material for already established stone crusher at
Pashada PO Khaneri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr in favour of M/s Bushahr
Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr under the jurisdiction
of Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shimla, H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office online file No.Ft.48-3737/2018 (FCA) EDS on
Proposal No.FP/HP/Min/34194/2618 dated 16.01.2019 on the subject cited above.

2. As desired, the point wise reply to the observations raised vide your
above referred communication is furnished as under:-

1) The revised CA scheme with 10 year maintenance has been prepared and
uploaded against column No.13 (ii) by DFO Rampur. The hard copy of
the case is sent herewith in duplicate.

ii) The necessary correction has been made against additional information
detail in online-part-II by DFO Rampur.

1i1) The information given against column No. 14 in district profile shown in
online part-II as well as in hard copy of part-II is corrected as per record
of DFO Rampur. Because in some cases CA have been carried out more
than CA/Penal CA stipulation.

iv) The user agency has intimated that certificate under FRA, 2006 from
concerned G P has been obtained and same is under process with SDM
level committee. An undertaking has been submitted by the user agency
that same shall be furnished before according in- principle approval (copy
enclosed).

~ This is for favour of information and further necessary action please.

Encl : As above. \
« _ —
Chief Cons of Forests,
pur Bushahr (H.P.)




